Resolution No.: 22162

Oftice of the JACKSON COUNTY SHERIFF
Shenff Darryl Forté

INTER-OFFICE MEMO

To: Purchasing Department

From: Sgt. Jeffery Carpenter #10

Re: Lexipol, LLC, Sole Source Provider
Date: January 20, 2026

This memorandum is to request Sole Source designation for Lexipol, LLC, for the Law Enforcement and
Corrections Policy Manuals and Daily Training Bulletins software service utilized by the Sheriff’s Office and
Department of Corrections. The renewal of this service is necessary to continue our use of this critical resource.

Lexipol, LLC, furnishes state-specific policy management software that is a customizable package to manage,
track and update our policies, procedures, and trainings. The service is designed to guide our agency in
providing up to date, legally defensible policy and training content to our personnel. The software purchase
was approved by Resolution 20587 on December 14, 2020 and has been in use by the Sheriff’s Office and
Department of Corrections since early 2021.
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